
M   MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY 
DISTRICT AGENDA 

 For Meeting Of: October 5th, 2017 

TO:   BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 FROM:  Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager 

SUBJECT: Monthly Water Production Report 

The attached two charts summarize the monthly water production for 
the District. 
The first shows a consolidated from all sources by month.  The 
second shows each water source the District uses, both wells and 
surface water.  The production is shown in gallons of water produced. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

No action is required.  These reports are provided for the Board’s information 
only.  

Attachments: 2 



MONTHLY WATER PRODUCTION 2017
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January 1,005,155 223,850 0 0 623,268 0 1,610,780 0 1,195,590 2,584,900 717,300

February 1,005,155 202,830 0 0 582,928 0 1,464,120 0 1,085,050 3,239,100 40,500

March 1,026,959 30,860 0 0 827,692 0 1,628,710 0 1,477,640 2,286,300 772,300

April 1,010,107 4,930 0 0 610,844 0 1,569,990 0 1,210,740 1,564,300 1,830,800

May 1,071,106 15,820 0 0 593,364 0 1,404,340 0 1,105,550 1,753,700 3,050,800

June 1,088,116 8,700 0 0 658,840 0 1,150,030 0 1,257,813 2,348,700 2,668,500

July 1,136,182 33,600 0 0 765,852 0 1,516,220 0 1,428,520 2,002,100 3,030,200

August 1,029,181 81,800 0 0 730,862 0 1,594,630 0 1,419,630 1,662,800 2,925,100
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January February March April May June July August September October November December
Total Production (Gallons) 7,960,843 7,619,683 8,050,461 7,801,711 8,994,680 9,180,699 9,912,674 8,414,902
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